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MEMORANDUM

To: Napa County Department of Planning, From: Agricultural Commissioner/ Sealer of
Building & Environmental Services Weights & Measures
(PBES)

Date:  November 15, 2023 Re: 2023 Williamson Act

Agricultural Contract Applications,
Confirmation of Agricultural Use

In response to the PBES Department’s November 7, 2023 referral for the 2023 Agricultural Contract
Applications, the Agricultural Commissioner has the following opinion on the referenced applications.

" Record Property Ovner Assessor's | Acre | Contract Agricu‘ltural. Use
Number Parcel Number | age | Type Confirmation
1 |P23-00258 | Hunter Holdings I LLC 047-272-017 |2164| H Yes
2 |P23-00260 Marly Holdings LLC 027-020-081 |88.60| H Yes
3 |P23-00293 |Pritchard Hill Vineyards LLC| 032-510-004 [44.85| H Yes
4  |P23-00289 | Stag's Leap Wine Cellars LLC | 039-030-043 |43.14| H Yes
5  |P23-00290 | Stag's Leap Wine Cellars LLC| 039-030-044 |61.00| A Yes
6 |P23-00302 | Robert Mondavi Winery |027-280-067 (tba)| 93.76 | A Yes
7  |P23-00303 | Robert Mondavi Winery  |027-280-066 (tba)| 32.75| A Yes

(tba = to be adjusted)

If you have any questions or would like to discuss any of these opinions further, please let me know.

Respectfully,

i

racy Cleveland
Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer of Weights & Measures
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